## MINUTES – SELECTMEN'S MEETING TUESDAY, APRIL 28, 2015 AT 6:45 P.M. MARSHFIELD HIGH SCHOOL – ROOM 172

Present: John E. Hall, Chairman, Stephen G. Robbins, Clerk, Matthew J. McDonough – absent, Rocco J. Longo, Town Administrator, Phil Tavares, Police Chief, Cindy Castro, Beach Administrator and Jim Robinson, resident.

Mr. Hall opened the meeting at 6:45 p.m.

Mr. Robbins mentioned that he would be recusing himself from one of the beach hire votes tonight as it is a family member but would be voting on all the others.

Beach Hires - Mr. Hall read the memo from Lt. Sullivan regarding the returning beach hires from last year. Mr. Hall moved, seconded by Mr. Robbins to approve the following least of returning lifeguards, parking lot attendants and beach supervisors for the 2015 beach season: Connor McLean, Joseph Lasko, Dan Parisi, Dino Papalia, Jared Freedman, Joseph Parisi, Lindsey Petchel, Patrick Graham, Paul Murphy, Robert Reidy, Ryan D'Aiello, Katie Godfrey, Brendan Doherty, Colin Burnett, Matt Burchill, Daniel Barbati, Finbar Clougherty, Will Field, Stephanie Scalia, Luke Denton, Megan Bonney, Sarah Hastry, Sean Sheridan, Samantha Tellier, Madison Bowen, Kristen Shanley and, Robert Middleton. The vote was 2-0. Mr. McDonough was absent.

Mr. Hall then read the memo from Lt. Sullivan regarding the list of new hires for the 2015 beach season. Mr. Hall moved, seconded by Mr. Robbins to approve the following list of new hires for lifeguards, beach parking attendants and snack bar staff for the 2015 beach season: Lifeguards – Michael Reidy, Owen Walsh, Madison Damphouse, Kristen Predella, Maggie Parisi-fill-in, and Aidan Burchill – fill-in. The vote was 2-0. Mr. McDonough was absent.

Mr. Hall moved, seconded by Mr. Robbins to approve the following list of parking lot attendants/snack bar employees: Maggie Ahearn, Erin O'Brien, Mikayla Mackinnon, Jake Denton, Bethany Keagle, Nicholas Coronis, Murphy Duffy and Seth Freedman. The vote was 2-0. Mr. McDonough was absent.

Renewal of Robert Biagini Earth Removal Permit — Mr. Hall read the letter from Robert Biagini and mentioned that this is an annual permit. Mr. Hall also stated that there was also a load count report attached, certificate of liability insurance and a memo from the Board of Health regarding groundwater determinations at the Biagini sand/gravel pit. Mr. Hall moved, seconded by Mr. Robbins to approve the annual Earth Removal Permit for Robert Biagini. The vote was 2-0. Mr. McDonough was absent.

Mr. Hall motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:57 p.m. to the Town Meeting floor in the auditorium.

Mr. McDonough joined the Board of Selectmen at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Meeting.

There was no Executive Session held.

Respectfully submitted,

Beverly Wiedemann

Documents and exhibits presented at this meeting were the following: memos with list of rehires and new hires for the 2015 Beach season, letter, load count, certificate of liability insurance and memo from Board of Health regarding the Biagini Earth Removal Permit.